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Request
We understand that the following Leisure contract has expired

e Service ~ Leisure - The contractor provides leisure provision for the Wigan Borough
via six leisure centres and 3 destination park sites, inclusive of Haigh Country Park,
Scotmans Flash and Norley Hall Adventure Playground

e Contract Ref No: ~?

e Contractor ~ WLCT (Wigan Leisure and Culture Trust)

e Expiry date ~ 01/04/2025

Can you advise if a new contract has been/will be awarded for this service and if so what
the new contract details are (in the same format as below): -

e Service description

e Contract reference number

e Contractor

e Startdata

e Enddate

e Duration and possible extension periods

e« Annual or total (please specify) contract value

Response

The contract ceased when the Leisure service transferred into the Council from 1t April
2021. In line with this, no new contract will be awarded.

Please see the following news reports links with regards to this information:

Wigan council takes back leisure services

Sport, parks and leisure - Wigan council takes back leisure services ...




